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Dear D, Rhnm'

The last thing I woent to do in this era of Watorgate, of which we have indeed had
too much, is write a governument officials about lis vwn Wetergating. I have tried to
gee some marner in which I could respond to your letter of 7/ 22/74 without sddressing
this accusation to you but I have seen none. I regard your lstter as not responsive;
not fully truthfulj as designed to evade, the reason it took more than = month to be
written; and in soms inotances net truthful at all,

It also appears to be at variance with some of your statements under oath, and this
is not the first time your statements under oath were queastionable and decigned to deny
me of my rights, in which they succeeded,

Tou havu made reference to the smwtont of the file of chrrespondence with me. It you
had not brough an earlier Watergate variant to the National Archives therc would not be
this extensive correspoudence. You violate the lgw and your own regulations with regular-
ity. In one case you rewrote a regulation after mierepresenting it to a federal judge
80 you could produce it in apparent support of your misrepresentation. This kind of
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citizen a choice between sinlwart efiort to end your suppressions aud just quitting,

48 you have peen, 1 have not quit. ek : L
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should be no doubt about what I mean so I will not be that specific.

Tou intreduce new officinls performing efficinl roles in witnholding this transcript
from mes I hers end now ask you to identify each and every one of them and the date on
which sach performed the function you sasign him, In éddng tihis I would likefyou to re-
concdle it with yout statements under oath. Becsuse of the language in your letter, which
I tuke to have been designed with lawyer-like care, 1 cannot do this.

Because of the long period of time over which I attempted to obtain a copy of this
transcript and the extensive correspondence - and partioularly because ¥r, Bewter phoned
me and practically begged me to file suit so he would not have jis job to do = I do not find
the words you use, "Overmight,” "unfortunate" and "understandable® at all satisfactory,

The questions I asked 4n oy letter of June 19 are not in my view adequately covered
in your first paragraph.

The contrivance of your sccond paragraph is unreal. This is not the first time you are
supposed to have or indeed were required to "review" the classification. It is further a
deliberate deception in that there was a genecul review of ths clamsified documents of the
Comnisudon in 1972-73 in accordance with Bxecutive @rder 11652 and you Shereafter continued
to den§ me this transcript. The advice of your attorneys after i filed this suit is not
relevant to your obligations because you were required to have had this additional revievw
before then, In view of this I believe I am entitled to apecifics about who delayed all
of this,wher: you speak of "Hegrettably,...final agreement...Was not received until after
the court's decision.” I want to lmow numes and agencies. The court made demasnds on this
long before decision and you cnd the Department of Justice responded to them both falgely
and deceptively. '

1 on outraged at your stutement that your failure to "provide [you] a finel sdministre~
tive decision on your 1972 request...did not cause any further delay in Lyour] receipt of
8 copy of the transcript.” This is to suy that your appenls mechanism is & rubber-etamp,

a fraud. It says 1 did not uske & reggest ntil 1972, chich is false by some yeers.inhersnt
in this ia the eluim that delay in giving me a copy was not hurtful to me. This also is
false because I was the first to ask for it, thus it would have been an exclusive, importe
an to any writer. In addition, at that time I had added specific need for this publie
information and having been demied it gll Qver ammin was additionally dameging to me,



In all our correspondsnoe you have resorted to semantics. Here I address the top of
page 2 of your letter, to which I add emphanies "4t that timp (whet time, my 1972 rencewed
request? |, persuant to your request :nd Yo the request of anotherresearcher, a clessifica-
tion reviow was undertukei..." Vias this second request made "at that time?™

However, you hars are specific enough for us to come to grips. You do say that “a classie
figation review was wndertaken.” If you did this, and it was long before I filed this suit,
you cannot have been ignorant of the fact that the Commdssion did not have the authority
to classifiy as it did, even if you lkidded yourself into believing that the Commission
iteelf did the clesoifying, which you had to know from your own recorésit did not.

As all of tnis relatvs t0 you permonally it ip much more serious because you-porsonally-
have bosi in direct charge of this particular archive, besginuing before you assuned your
prescat poste

However, you sey you did have a review. This had to establish two thing: the Commission
did not do the original classifying and it lacked the suthority in any event. You had to
know these things and mere that are relevant. You then denied me sll over again end then
made the representations you did to the court. I regard these as serious trunsgressions,
as I do hope at some point you also will. I am not content to let the matier rest here,

Tou demean yourself in claiming that when you onoce agnin did not éo what was required
of you you did not cluim to the court thet I had not exhausted my adsdnistrative remediles
(0w inapproprizte a word!)s This was hardly a favor to me. 3t hid your neglect from the
court, az you lid other things from ite Dy this point I presume you are not escelly
shamod, but if you were, paying that with all the deceptions and misreprosentations the
governuent nuds to this and other courts in my cases, this case was decided “in its
substantive nerits" ought to ovoke n feeling of ahane.

I rojsct your concluding peragrgph au coupletely ingincers and auother effort to leave
false iupressions. You say ii it, "Once again , we regret the incenvenience :nd expense”
to which you put mee Low many tdues can you do this to me end think anyone oan belisve it
4o be only sccidental? I have taken no case against you to court in which the court did
not rule that you erved or I was not entitled to mcaess. You have been doing this to me
gsince you becsme Archivist., Dr, Bahmer used one of these incidents as a convenient time
to retire. You have refused me what I wan entitled to on contrived excuses and I am
prepared to prove that you, personally, afier refusing me, sclicited another to apply
when he had no such intention an: then gave him what I sought as an axclpeivo %o him,

Tou could depend upon his lnability to understand and to nkpuse, and 1t worked out that
ways Tlds is but ene of the proofe that you have politicized sccass to the netiocnal herde-
tage upon widich you sit. We both know thwmt when I charged thds in court years ago you
were and you remsined silent, meldng not even pro forms denial.

You, personully, have sericusly damaged my work and thereby mes This is but the most
recernt cace. 1 therefore ask spuin for e full, honest end unclouded explanation of &ll
that happeneé and did not happen in this case, with dates ané full identifications. If
1 do not receive 1t within a reasonable time and if it ia not of this description, I will
agnin consult counsels I am being quite open with you. I have in mind what you will find
in what + prisune is not ntz%p to your or the office of your counsel, the Administrative
Confersnce report on the Freedon of luformation lawe

I also ask thet you, personally, aee to it that there is a review of all denlals pale
to me to date aud thet you personslly are satisfied with their result. If tids entails
more work than you would prefer, you are rosponsible for those deuial and thsrefore foz
whatev.r time snd effort ere required, I include in this soue of your “explanatione" of
the vorkings of what General Haig described as “sinister forces," disappearance of files
and evidence end in som: canes of your refusals to repluce theme I also include youy
refusals to give me what other agencies gove you foo this purpose. aAna I do lop. tlat in
this thé mognitude of whet you hove done to me snd what it has coot me will become opparent
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